
Solicitation
            Solicitation Amendment 

1. Amendment Number to Solicitation Number

Date

2a. Facility 2b. Project

3b. Issued By3a. Offeror Name and Address 

3c. Contact 

4. The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Block 5. 
Note:  Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the date and time specified in the solicitation by one of the following methods:

a. By signing and returning one copy of the amendment;
b. By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or
c. By submitting a separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.

FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE SPECIFIED IN THE SOLICITATION PRIOR TO THE DATE AND
TIME SPECIFIED FOR RECEIPT OF OFFERS MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.
If by virtue of this amendment, you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter provided such
telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers, and is received prior to the date and time specified.
The date and time specified for receipt of offers is:

5. Description of Amendment:

6. Contractor Signature Date Signed U. S. Postal Service Signature Date Signed 

Name of person authorized to sign 

eDCCSAmend, March 2004, Version 1.00

E54635

360070-22-A-0023

NIKHIL  SONI
Nikhil.Soni@usps.gov

08/18/2022

Amendment A02 serves to provide the following:
- Extend the proposal due date to August 31, 2022 at 3:00 PM Eastern Time.
- Respond to supplier questions.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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J O S E  E.  B L A N C O  –  A R C H I T E C T 
 F L . R E G.  # 1 0 0 1 3 

 

****RESPONSE TO SUPPLIER QUESTIONS**** 
 
Question: At Workroom 401B: What is the new wall type for the North and West Walls?  
Response: Similar to Wall Type 1 finishes on Dwg A7.01 applied to an existing wall. 
 
Question: At Workroom 401B: Is any window tinting required for the existing storefront windows 
and door 401B in the North and West Walls 
Response: Apply a 3M or Equal Blackout film. 
 

 
Question: Please send a revised code for Resilient Floor Tiles.  
Response: Revised A0.01 & A2.02 provided – See Detail 1/A0.01 “USPS STANDARD COLOR 
MATERIAL LIST” Any VCT designation is to be interpreted to mean RFT-1 
 
Question: Is it possible to extend the bid due date of this solicitation? 
Response: Amendment to be issued extending the Time Period for submission of bid packages 
to August 31, 2022 at 3:00 PM 
 
Question: Will the existing building be operational during the construction period? 
Response: Yes – Please read the Important General Notes provided on Dwg A0.02 in this 
regards. 
 
Question: Is there any government owned equipment/furniture that requires protection during 
construction period? 
Response: No equipment is expected to be in the way of any construction. Phasing notes issued 
in Amendment No.1 
 
Question: Is there any allotted lay down area for temporary facilities and material storage? 
Response: This was discussed in the Pre-Bid – all the land west of the existing facility as shown 
in the Site Plans is USPS owned. Contractor may use any portion of this area (in a concentrated 
effort) as needed providing the area used is restored upon completion. 
 
Question: Room 503 Platform Expansion Room Finish details  
Response: See Revised A0.01 – Room Finish Schedule (Attached). 
 
Question: Specific location of each signage  
Response: There is no Building Signage in the SOW. Only Interior Signage as shown on A8.07 
and Traffic Signage as indicated in Revised Dwg. A1.04 attached 
 
Question: Metal Framed and Fabric Wrapped Bulletin Boards were mentioned on specs but not 
on plans. Where should it be located and how many of each? 
Response: See Dwg A4.02 “Restroom/Lockers/Lunchroom” Enlargement – Detail Reference 
4/A8.06. (Attached) 
 
Question: Given the circumstances have changed with the CCTV primary vendor and Postal, is 
Securitas going to be used for CCTV equipment and programming, or should this be bid by the 
security contractor? 
Response: Contractor’s should follow the Specifications provided in the Solicitation. 
 
 
*** End of Questions *** 
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